



# Contents

3 - Chairman's Chatter	11 - Marshal Recruitment
4 – AGM 2024 Calling Notice	12 – BRSCC 2024 Marshals Training
5 – AGM 2023 Draft Minutes	13 – Leslie Harris Trophy
6 – Regional Chair Election – Result	14 – FIA Kart Marshalling – A View from a Flag Post
7 – Regional Committee Election – Results & Second Nomination Period	15 - Newsletter Deadlines
8 - Secretary Scribblings	16 - BMMC SMids Regalia Sales Order Form
9 - BMMC Volunteering	17 - SMids Committee Members
10 - 2024 SMids Events in the Next Three Months	

#### **Editorial Disclaimer**

The opinions expressed in this Newsletter are those of individual contributors and are not necessarily those of the BMMC, the Region or the Editor. The Editor reserves the right to edit contributions for length or clarity.

## **Chairman's Chatter**

As I sat down to write this, I suddenly realised that it is probably the last Chairmans Chatter that I will write. If everything goes to plan, I will have handed the chairmanship of BMMC South Midlands Region to Ian Whiting as he was the successful applicant (only applicant) for the post.

Although Ian is fairly new to marshalling, he has impressed both myself and Marion with the way he took on the Grading Co-ordinator role on the Committee and the way he has settled in to marshalling. He is very approachable and has made many friends in the short time he has been marshalling. He also has some fresh ideas about running the region.



I like to think I am leaving South Mids in safe hands, however, you might note that I have applied to remain on the Committee so I will not be retiring completely. I am not going to be a back seat driver and try to tell Ian how to manage the shop, as an ex-City of London policeman he knows what is what. I will provide help and guidance if asked, and only then.

I had one key objective when I offered to stand as Chair of South Mids when the post was suddenly vacated and that was to keep the region together as a going concern. I think I have just about managed that despite the challenges presented by COVID, lock downs, IT failures, and delicate relationships with Silverstone. Looking back over past Chairmans Chatters I might be seen as overcritical of Silverstone Marshals Team, but nothing could be further from the truth. I enjoy working with the Silverstone marshals and feel I have made some good friends in SMT. On the whole we seem to work well together.

This year we have had the saga of the induction procedures where BMMC marshals volunteering for Silverstone through SMT had to complete an online induction more suitable to a construction worker. Then when marshals were invited to volunteer for MotoGP all marshals were invited to complete the induction, and only then would names be added to the portal and your Silverstone pass would work, but then it didn't. Some marshals are on their fourth 2024 pass. If you volunteered through the organising club, you got tickets sent to you. The system is not working.

Rumour has it that Silverstone is about to start building an International Kart circuit capable of being divided into two National circuits. Imagine the scenario: two National kart meetings and two race circuit meetings (National and International) meetings on the same weekend or substitute Jap Fest & TRAXZ for the car races = CHAOS. But I am a pessimist, this might not happen.

October looks like it is a Finals meeting every weekend followed by the Walter Hayes FF Festival. A veritable feast of motor racing to end the season. ENJOY!

Chris Whitlock SMids Chairman British Motorsport Marshals Club Website: www.marshals.co.uk

THE marshals' club

## British Motorsport Marshals Club South Midlands Region

Notice is hereby given that the 57th Annual General Meeting of the South Midlands Region of the British Motorsport Marshal's Club Ltd will be held on **Monday October 28<sup>th</sup> 2024 at 20:00** as a virtual meeting using ZOOM.

#### **AGENDA**

- 1. Apologies for absence
- **2. Minutes of the 2023 AGM**Draft minutes are available to view on the Regional Webpage.
- 3. Chair's Report
- 4. Secretary's Report
- 5. Treasurer's Report

The Regional Annual Report will be available to view on the Regional Webpage from October 14<sup>th</sup>

- 6. Confirmation of Regional Chair election
- 7. Confirmation of Committee Members

Signed: Marion Quarrington Issued: September 27th 2024.

Please advise the Regional Secretary of your intention to attend by October 25<sup>th</sup> so that the Zoom meeting links can be sent out.

Contact details for the Regional Secretary are

Email: sm.secretary@marshals.co.uk

Other contact details are on the regional section of the website.

Founded 1957

Motorsport UK recognised. No.120522

## **British Motorsports Marshals' Club**

THE marshals' club

Website: www.marshals.co.uk

## DRAFT MINUTES OF THE BMMC SOUTH MIDLANDS REGION 56<sup>th</sup> ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Held on 28th October 2022 at The Saracen's Head, Towcester.

**Members present**: Fay Crook, Alan Crook, David Joyce, Tony Saunders, Tessa Whitlock, Jon Smart, Catherine Smart, Matt Turner, Adam Stubbs and Gerald Whitlock.

**Committee Members present**: Chris Whitlock (Regional Chair), Adrian Cashmore (Regional Treasurer & Regalia Co-Ordinator), Marion Quarrington (Regional Secretary), Ian Whiting (Regional Grading Co-Ordinator), Glynn Ellis (Recruitment Co-Ordinator & Volunteering Co-Ordinator) and Keith Madderson (Social Media Co-Ordinator).

The Chair opened the meeting at 19:30 and welcomed those present. He gave apologies for Jon Cordery, Steve Morris, Mervyn Chapman, Kaz Topping, Paul Topping, June Copeland, Peter Sandford, Malcolm Flippance and Emile Naus.

- Minutes of the 2022 AGM the Minutes from the 2022 AGM were accepted at V1, proposed by Adrian Cashmore and seconded by Matt Turner
- Chair Report the Chair report was circulated, no questions were forthcoming. In addition, the sad
  news was reported that John Newman, a renowned Flag Marshal and long-standing BMMC
  member, is at home and nearing the end of his terminal illness, and that friends who wish to visit
  should arrange a time with his wife Catherine.
- Secretary's Report the Secretary's report was circulated, no questions were forthcoming.
- Treasurer's Report the Treasurer's report was circulated, no questions were forthcoming
- Confirmation of Committee Members there being three vacancies on the committee and only one nomination, from Annette Benson, it was announced that Annette was confirmed as a member of the Committee.

The meeting ended at 19:40

The following Regional Awards were announced:

Marshal of the Year
The Lesley Harris Trophy (New/Trainee Marshal of the Year)

Glynn Ellis Catherine Smart

## Regional Chair Election

RESULT

As you will have read, our Regional Chair, Chris Whitlock, has decided to retire from his Chair role at the AGM in October 2024. I am sure that you will join with me in thanking Chris for all his hard work as South Midlands Regional Chair since he took on the role in 2019, and wish him all good wishes for the future.

Nominations for the next South Midlands Regional Chair role closed on 17<sup>th</sup> August at 5 pm. At that time one nomination had been received for the role. That nomination fully complied with all the requirements of the Club Rules, and specifically Rule J.3.3, and the candidate had had the relevant discussions with Club Directors about the nature of the role. In accordance with Rule J.3.6, which states that in the event there is only one candidate for the vacancy then that person is deemed to be elected if they are eligible, I can confirm that **lan Whiting** is duly elected as the next South Midlands Regional Chair without the need for an electronic vote.

Ian has been on the South Midlands Regional Committee since December 2021, when he took over the role of Grading Co-Ordinator recently vacated by the retirement of Malcom Flippance. Those of you who have upgraded through BMMC South Midlands since that time would have benefited from Ian's now comprehensive knowledge of the New Marshals Pathway, and his quick and efficient processing of your upgrade paperwork.

lan will continue in the Grading Co-Ordinator role in the short-term and will shadow Chris until he takes up the full role at the AGM in October 2024. I am sure you will all join me in wishing lan every success in his new role.

21 August 2024

## **Regional Committee Election**

## **RESULTS AND SECOND NOMINATION PERIOD**

South Midlands Region BMMC have been looking to recruit some new members to our Regional Committee. The Regional Committee is responsible for planning and delivering all the BMMC events in our region, including Training days, Recruitment events and Taster Days. Committee members also manage the regional entries in the volunteering database, advise on and co-ordinate upgrade applications, support members who have questions and queries, manage club regalia sales, edit the bi-monthly newsletter and manage both the region's pages in the national website and the regional social media. We would be particularly interested to include anyone who has an interest in environmental and sustainability matters as it affects our sport. As you can see, we have a lot of jobs to do so there is role to suit everyone. This time there were Committee vacancies from earlier in the year and, as each Committee member can only serve for a 3-year term before standing aside and seeking re-election, we had a total of 6 vacancies at the beginning of August when nominations opened.

Nominations for the Regional Committee closed on September 14<sup>th</sup> at 5pm. At that time 4 nominations had been received, and all nominations fully complied with all the requirements of the Club Rules. In accordance with Rule K.3.11, as the number of candidates does not exceed the number of vacancies, I can confirm that the following have been elected to the South Midlands Committee without the need for an electronic vote:

Nina Fountain Emile Naus Kaz Topping Chris Whitlock

I am sure you will join me in congratulating them on their success and look forward to their work on the Committee.

Since this nomination period was opened we have had a further vacancy on the Committee, as Ian Whiting has been elected as South Midlands Regional Chair and so has to resign as a Committee Member. As there are now 3 vacancies on the Committee, under Rule K.3.6 the nomination period is being re-opened so that more people can apply. Candidates for the South Midlands Regional Committee must be Full or Life BMMC members, affiliated to the South Midlands Region and be active marshals. Each candidate must be proposed and seconded by two other Full or Life BMMC members who are also affiliated to the South Midlands Region. Completed application forms must be submitted by email to <a href="mailto:sm.secretary@marshals.co.uk">sm.secretary@marshals.co.uk</a> by **Saturday October 5th at 5pm**. All emails will be acknowledged. The new committee will take effect from the Regional AGM in October, with the first committee meeting taking place at the beginning of November.

The nomination form can be found on the website or by contacting sm.secretary@marshals.co.uk

17th September 2024

## **Secretary Scribblings**

The South Midlands committee meets on alternate months, at present on the internet using Zoom, and all members are welcome to join us. Please see the meeting calendar below. Here is a summary of some of the topics that the committee has covered since the last Newsletter:

- Glynn reported a very positive response to our Recruitment Stand at Silverstone Festival. It was in a good location with plenty of footfall, and the team were able to continue despite the awful weather which forced some traders in the area to relocate. Glynn reported it was the best year at that event for potential recruiting since he took over the role! A huge thank you to the stand volunteers, and to Woolmer Classic Cars who provided a classic car for display every day. Why not volunteer to help at one of our Recruitment events next year?
- Last newsletter I reported on an issue to do with information on the Volunteering database, where
  the email address listed as the "Chief Marshal" for an event was not the actual Chief Marshal of the
  event but a person from the venue who co-ordinated volunteering. When a marshal used those
  contact details to ask for an assessment it appears that the recipient did not know what was being
  asked for or that this request needed to go to the Event Chief Marshal, and so did not pass it on.
  This misunderstanding has now been corrected, and all requests will now be forwarded to the Event
  Chief Marshal and the Race Organising Club
- The committee congratulated Ian Whiting on becoming the new South Midlands Regional Chair following the election process in July/August. He will take up his role at the AGM in October when Chris retires. Nominations are open for committee roles until October 5<sup>th</sup>, please see the separate notice in this newsletter.
- Kaz was able to start Silverstone Taster Days again in August and reported a very encouraging
  response. The only downside was that the attendees had been asked by SMT to arrive early so they
  could have a Silverstone site induction, which made for a much longer day for these "first timers"
  than that for other marshals. Also, as Kaz was not aware of the earlier arrival, she was not able to
  start their Taster Day early, so she is working with SMT to try to find a better way of managing this.
- All BMMC marshals are invited to Race Training on November 16-17 at Silverstone, organised by BRSCC. Entry is free but pre-booking is essential so go to the BRSCC website for details. Don't delay too long as places are filling up fast!
- The committee has had to organise the AGM as an on-line meeting and a separate annual end-of-season get-together, as we had been unable to get a suitable venue for both together on our preferred date before the deadline for announcing the AGM date. Please see a separate notice in this newsletter about the AGM. We are yet to finalise the venue or the nature of the social event, but it we will be sure to let you know.

Please let me know if there is anything you would like the Committee to discuss so I can add it to the agenda, but please let me know at least 2 weeks before the meeting. The dates for 2024 are below and the meeting starts at 19:45. If you want to join us please send an e-mail, along with your membership number and the e-mail address you will be joining from, no later than 2 days before the meeting to <a href="mailto:sm.secretary@marshals.co.uk">sm.secretary@marshals.co.uk</a> and I will send you the joining instructions. **Monday November 4th** 

If you have any comments or questions about the Committee, please don't hesitate to contact Marion on sm.secretary@marshals.co.uk.

## **BMMC Volunteering System**

Below I have compiled a list of events happening in October, November and December within our South Midlands region, further details of these events can be found by logging on to our volunteering web site.

Please do use our volunteering web site to register for the events you are volunteering for, be it either volunteering for an event or just registering that you have volunteered direct with the organising club, these entries are used by our national committee with items such as the number of days our members have volunteered for, to obtain more accurate quotations for our insurance. Also don't forget to read the event notes which will give you more information about the event including in Silverstone's case which of the three circuits the event is running on.

Whichever way you choose to volunteer for any motorsport event please ensure you volunteer with one organisation only, this will ensure the event Chief Marshal has an accurate list of marshals volunteered.

Enjoy your marshalling and stay safe.

Glynn Ellis SMids Volunteering Co-ordinator and Recruitment Organiser British Motorsport Marshals Club

## 2024 SOUTH MIDLANDS EVENTS IN THE NEXT THREE MONTHS

Date	Organiser	Туре	Location	Title
Oct 4 <sup>th</sup>	SRC	Karting	Shenington	Club 100
Oct 5 <sup>th</sup>	MSVR	Circuit Racing	Silverstone	Equipe
Oct 5 <sup>th</sup>	SKC	Karting	Shenington	Club 100
Oct 6 <sup>th</sup>	SKC	Karting	Shenington	Club 100
Oct 12 <sup>th</sup>	BRSCC	Circuit Racing	Silverstone	TCR UK Finals
Oct 12	HSCC	Circuit Racing	Silverstone	Finals
Oct 12 <sup>th</sup>	HKRC	Karting	Kimbolton	Practice
Oct 13 <sup>th</sup>	BRSCC	Circuit Racing	Silverstone	TCR UK Finals
Oct 13 <sup>th</sup>	HSCC	Circuit Racing	Silverstone	Finals
Oct 13 <sup>th</sup>	HKRC	Karting	Kimbolton	Club Round 8
Oct 13 <sup>th</sup>	Falcon MC	Car Trials	Ivinghoe Bucks	David Maitland Trial
Oct 19 <sup>th</sup>	MSVR	Circuit Racing	Silverstone	Motor Racing Legends
Oct 19 <sup>th</sup>	SKC	Karting	Shenington	Club Round 9
Oct 20 <sup>th</sup>	MSVR	Circuit Racing	Silverstone	Motor Racing Legends
Oct 20 <sup>th</sup>	SKC	Karting	Shenington	Club Round 9
Oct 26 <sup>th</sup>	750 MC	Circuit Racing	Silverstone	Birkett Relay
Oct 27 <sup>th</sup>	750 MC	Circuit Racing	Silverstone	
Oct 28 <sup>th</sup>	BMMC	S. Mids. AGM	Via Zoom	AGM
Nov 2 <sup>nd</sup>	HSCC	Circuit Racing	Silverstone	Walter Hayes Trophy
Nov 3 <sup>rd</sup>	HSCC	Circuit Racing	Silverstone	Walter Hayes Trophy
Nov 3 <sup>rd</sup>	Falcon MC	Car Trials	Kensworth	Guy Fawkes Trial
Nov 4 <sup>th</sup>	BMMC	S. Mids. Meeting	Via Zoom	Committee Meeting
Nov 9 <sup>th</sup>	HKRC	Karting	Kimbolton	Practice
Nov 10 <sup>th</sup>	HKRC	Karting	Kimbolton	Club Round 9
Nov 16 <sup>th</sup>	SKC	Karting	Shenington	Club Round 10
Nov 17 <sup>th</sup>	SKC	Karting	Shenington	Club Round 10
Dec 7 <sup>th</sup>	VSCC	Autotest	Bicester Heritage	Winter Driving Tests
Dec 7 <sup>th</sup>	HKRC	Karting	Kimbolton	Practice
Dec 8 <sup>th</sup>	HKRC	Karting	Kimbolton	Club Round 10

## **Marshal Recruitment**

We have now completed the planned marshal recruitment events for BMMC South Midlands region for 2024, the final three events being Silverstone Festival, Kop Hill Climb and Silverstone BTCC.

We will not be attending the event at Bicester Scramble planned for 6<sup>th</sup> October as we are short of volunteers to help on the stand.

Despite the extremely inclement weather at both Silverstone events all three events were successful with a few potential new marshals signing up on our iPad and lots accepting leaflet handouts. This we hope encourages these fans to read the leaflet and sign up via our website and in some cases where fans are retiring from full time work within the next few years, setting the seed for the future.

If you see or meet any new marshals at any of the events around the country do answer any questions they may ask and do remember we all started as newbies sometime in the past.

Your SMids. Committee will be deciding on the list of recruitment events for 2025 early next year and will be looking for marshals of any grade to help with the recruitment event. Failure to receive volunteers for this important role will mean the recruitment event WILL be cancelled.

Glynn Ellis SMids Volunteering Co-ordinator and Recruitment Organiser British Motorsport Marshals Club



DRIVEN BY RACING. SINCE 1946.

#### BRSCC 2024 MARSHALS' TRAINING IN ASSOCIATION WITH



#### **SOUTH MIDLANDS**

#### COME AND JOIN US AT SILVERSTONE CIRCUIT ON 16 / 17 NOVEMBER 2024

SIGN UP HERE: https://brscc.co.uk/events/driven-by-racing/

## ALL MSUK MODULES WILL BE COVERED WITH SOMETHING EXTRA AND LED BY MSUK LICENSED TRAINERS

#### SATURDAY

REGISTERED MARSHALS (with less than 10 days overall experience)
OFF-TRACK MARSHALS (Registered Marshals with more than 10 days overall experience plus all G1 – G3 off-track and off-track assessors)

#### SUNDAY ON-TRACK MARSHALS

(Registered Marshals with more than 10 days overall experience plus ALL G1 – G3 and assessors)

If you have any questions, please contact our BMMC SM Training Co-ordinator, Nina Fountain, at sm.training@marshals.co.uk.

We look forward to seeing you there.

Nina Fountain SMids Training Coordinator British Motorsport Marshals Club

## Leslie Harris Trophy

The 2023 winner of the Leslie Harris Trophy for South Midlands New Marshal of the Year was Catherine Smart.

Before she returned the trophy to be passed to the new recipient, she took the opportunity to show the trophy to the whole Harris family, all of whom are now marshals at Hunts Kart Racing Club at Kimbolton.

In the photo are Catherine and Paul Harris (centre), with (L to R) Annija, Dominic, Matt and Summer Harris.



(Photo by Jon Smart).

## FIA Kart Marshalling – The View from a Flag Post

At the beginning of September, I was fortunate to be selected to marshal at two FIA Karting events, the first time these events had been held in UK for some years. The first event was Champions of the Future, and the following week was a round of the World Kart Championships. Both were held at PF International in Lincolnshire, and both were four-day events.

I have been kart marshalling for 7 years, and I am qualified as both a flag marshal and an off-track marshal in both Assembly/Dummy Grid and Starter roles. For these two events I was to be a Flag Marshal for Champions and a Grid Marshal for the Worlds. Both events were timetabled with a "Free Practice" day on the Thursday, before Timed Qualifying and Heats on Friday and Saturday with the Finals on Sunday. Due to other commitments, I was only able to marshal on the Thursday and Friday of both weeks, so for each event I was "buddied-up" with another marshal who could only be there for the weekend days, so we did half the event each.

On each day our briefing included an overview of the FIA flag procedures which we would be using, as these were different from the Motorsport UK procedures we were all used to, so I thought I would share what we were doing differently. The differences were in two areas, how and when we used yellow flags, and the "Slow Procedure", the FIA-equivalent to the Quarter-flag procedure (which in turn is the kart equivalent of a Safety Car in Race). Also new for us was the requirement to have 2 flag marshals on every post, as many karting events not only have solo flag marshals but many kart circuits, including PF, have flag posts only big enough to house one! For those posts not already behind tyre walls additional protection had been provided so there was a safe space for 2 flag marshals to work. We were also told that it was mandatory for any stopped drivers to go into a flag post for the remainder of the session, so it proved very cosy at times, particularly after one on-track incident when there were 2 marshals and 3 drivers all on my (single occupancy) post!

The yellow flags we were asked to use would be familiar to all Race flag marshals – single and double waved yellows, but as UK kart flags still use static and single-waved, it was time to train up the shoulders and get both arms in motion. The on-post lights were only set for static and single-speed flashing, so we needed to manually adjust the pre-set repeater yellows to match. We were also coached on what type of incidents needed double waved yellows and which needed single waved, as this was different to the corresponding discrimination between static and waved that we were used to using at club level and resulted in us using the higher-level warning much less frequently than we otherwise would have done.

The "Slow Procedure" is a cross between the kart Quarter Flag procedure and the Race Safety Car procedure, as it uses a "Slow" board, a single waved yellow flag and a flashing yellow light on each flag post to slow and bunch up the pack. With more bodies and kit than usual on a flag post it wasn't easy to find room for a quickly deployed large board as well! The process to close the Slow Procedure also took a bit of getting used to, as the last lap had different signalling, with a static yellow flag and no lights before full-course green flags for the first racing lap. Fortunately, we were talked through a couple of practice sessions at the start of every day and again after lunch break, so by the time we needed to use the new procedure for racing on the Friday we had it nailed on and we executed it perfectly.

Across both events the racing skills shown by these top drivers was breath-taking. I've kart marshalled for club racing, for the Motorsport UK British Championship and for UK Kart Masters, but these international events were simply a whole different level. Trying to report infringements from a flag post was so much more difficult due to the speed of the karts and the ability of the drivers to disguise their manoeuvres, so the circuit camera coverage was vital. With a 5 second-inrace penalty being the difference between 3<sup>rd</sup> and 20<sup>th</sup> place in one of the heats it was so important to get the calls correct, and I'm glad it wasn't down to me to make the decisions. All the recent young F1 drivers have graduated through one or both of these competitions, and I've kept the entry lists from these two rounds to check which future top-level drivers I've already seen. Do try to watch some of the coverage from both events, it really is amazing driving.

## **Newsletter Deadlines**

All members of the Region are invited to contribute articles to the Newsletter. Newsletters are published in the following months:

January, March, May, July, September & November

If you have any articles that you would like to see published, can you please email the Newsletter Editor by the 25<sup>th</sup> of each publishing month at: <a href="mailto:sm.news@marshals.co.uk">sm.news@marshals.co.uk</a>

## **Regional Committee Meetings**

Would you like to attend our Regional Committee Meeting to see how the Committee works for you? Meetings are held 6 times a year on a Monday virtually via Zoom, 19.45 for 20.00.

#### Future South Midlands Committee Meetings will be virtual using Zoom

Anyone who wishes to attend to observe should notify the Secretary a week before the meeting so that they can be sent the relevant link.

Meetings for 2024 are:

		anuar		March 4th	May 7th	<del>June 10th</del>	September 9th	November 4th
--	--	-------	--	-----------	---------	----------------------	---------------	--------------

## **BMMC South Mids Regalia Sales Order Form**

For British Rally Marshals Club regalia please contact:

Derek Murphy - Mobile: 07768 202236 - Email: regalia@brmc.org.uk

For all other Club Regalia please see our latest on-line catalogue www.marshals.co.uk

Or send an A5 size SAE to: Adrian Cashmore, 9 Church Street Weedon, Northants, NN74PL

Item	Price	Grade	Qty	Total Cost
Grading Badge (Please provide Proof of Grade)	1.50			
Grading Badge (Please provide Proof of Grade)	1.50			
Union Badge	1.50			
Sew-on Cloth Badge	2.00			
Lapel Badge	2.00			
Interior Sticker	2.00			
Exterior Sticker	2.00			
Long Interior Sticker	2.00			
Heroes Cloth Badge	2.00			
Heroes Lapel Badge	2.00			
Heroes Sticker	2.00			
Heroes Keyring	2.00			
50 Years of Motorsport Marshalling	Free			
	l l	•	1	Total

Name:	Membership Nos:
Address:	
Postcode:	
Telephone Nos:	Mobile:

Email:

Cheque should be made payable to: BMMC Limited

Please send this order form with payment to: Adrian Cashmore, 9 Church Street, Weedon, Northants, NN17 4PL - Email: sm.regalia@marshals.co.uk

in.regalia e maioriaio.co.ak

SOUTH MIDLANDS REGION			
Chair	Secretary	Treasurer	
Chris Whitlock 3 Acorn Way Silverstone Northants	Marion Quarrington 7 High Street, Southoe, St Neots	Adrian Cashmore 9 Church Street Weedon Northants	
NN12 8DQ Tel: 01327 857011 Mobile: Email: sm.chair@marshals.co.uk	PE19 5YE Mob: 07876 422675 (No calls after 9pm) Email: sm.secretary@marshals.co.uk	NN7 4PL Tel: 01327 340677 Mobile: Email:	
		sm.treasurer@marshals.co.uk	
Members Secretary	Grading Coordinator	Training Coordinator	
(including Taster Day Matters)  Kaz Topping 52 Musselburgh Way Bourne Lincolnshire PE10 0XY Mobile: 07498 795791 Email: sm.members@marshals.co.uk	Ian Whiting Church Rise Church Lane Emberton Buckinghamshire MK46 5DD Mob:07921 111565 Email: sm.grading@marshals.co.uk	Nina Fountain  Mobile: Email:sm.training@marshals.co.uk	
Volunteering Coordinator	Website Administrator	Recruitment (Pro Tem)	
Glynn Ellis 78 Dunstable Road Totternhoe Dunstable Beds. LU6 1QP Tel 01582 602038 Mobile 07957 607768 Email: sm.volco@marshals.co.uk	Emile Naus Montrose Manor Road Brize Norton Oxfordshire OX18 3LZ Tel: 01993 844010 Mobile: 07710 151259 Email:sm.website@marshals.co.uk	Glynn Ellis 78 Dunstable Road Totternhoe Dunstable Beds. LU6 1QP Tel 01582 602038 Mobile 07957 607768 Email: sm.recruiting@marshals.co.uk	
Regalia Coordinator	Newsletter Editor	Social Media	
Adrian Cashmore 9 Church Street Weedon Northants NN7 4PL Tel: 01327 340677 Email:sm.regalia@marshals.co.uk	Kaz Topping 52 Musselburgh Way Bourne Lincolnshire PE10 0XY Mobile: 07498 795791 Email: sm.news@marshals.co.uk	Keith Madderson 50 Langcliffe Avenue Warwick CV34 5XT Tel: 01926 770050 Mobile: 07759 413510 Email: sm.media@marshals.co.uk	
Non Committee Member	Sprint/Hill Climb Contact	Environment & Sustainability	
Rally / Karting Contact  Dave Joyce  Tel: 01908 667025 (preferred)  Mobile: 07918 105145  Email: southmids@brmc.org.uk	Chris Gwilliam 4 Normanton Cottages Empingham Road Normanton, Rutland LE15 8RW	Vacant  Mob:	
sm.karting@marshals.co.uk	Mob: 07484 623122 Email: cobalt8013@gmail.com	Email: sm.zerohero@marshals.co.uk	